

Not Responsive

Nature of comments:

RDS – Collaboration led to solution, outline of solution

Mayor Walling – Importance of solution to Flint

Dan Wyant – School testing results, overview of steps on transition from Flint River to DWSD

Nick Lyon – DHHS involvement

Dr. Eden Wells – Testing of water going forward, use of filters approved by NSF

Ridgway White – Importance of collaboration/commitment to Flint

From: Kathryn A. Thomas [<mailto:katthomas@mott.org>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>

Subject: security contact

Highlighted below.

From: Kathryn A. Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 4:32 PM

To: 'Wurfel, Sara (GOV)' <Wurfels@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Contact info

Not Responsive

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Kathryn A. Thomas <katthomas@mott.org>

Subject: RE: Contact info

Not Responsive

Not Responsive

From: Kathryn A. Thomas [<mailto:kthomas@mott.org>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:27 PM

To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Contact info

Not Responsive

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 12:41 PM

To: Kathryn A. Thomas <kthomas@mott.org>

Cc: Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>; Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Janiszewski, Erik (GOV) <JaniszewskiE@michigan.gov>; Utley, Corey (GOV) <UtleyC@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Contact info

Not Responsive

Laura Biehl

PPI

mobile

biehl@michigan.gov

Anna Heaton

PPI

mobile

heatona@michigan.gov

Corey Utley (Advance Coordinator)

PPI

mobile

utleyc@michigan.gov